Present: Karen Fraser, Tara Reimer, Melissa Jolicoeur, Janell Fast, Carla Barkman, Kali Dyck, Janelle Unrau, Jody Friesen, Lisa Funk, Cara Duerksen, Leah Read

- 1. Call to Order Melissa Jolicoeur 2:06pm
- 2. Adoption of Minutes from meeting on February 23 1st Kali Dyck, 2nd Janelle Unrau
- 3. Adoption of Agenda 1st Carla Barkman, 2nd Cara Duerksen
- 4. Principal's Report Karen Fraser See Report.
 - 4.1 Social/Emotional learning; would like to spend more time focusing on that. The Merit Center offers great programs regarding this and self-regulation.
 - 4.2 Literacy/Writing; Eventually will be starting a new program like Phonics for grade K-2
 - 4.3 Numeracy; areas to get stronger in; Math-up is a new tool being used.
 - 4.3.1. Looking to parents for advice on how we can improve in these areas. Open to parents suggestions.
 - 4.4 Jelly Bean tabloid planning a social distancing summer fun day.
 - 4.5 Grade 4 farewell, Kindergarten Welcome, and Grade 4-5 Transitions are all being planned. They are working on the best way to do these events for the kids recognizing how important these things are.
 - 4.6 Playground Project The company will honor all existing prices other than the raised sandbox, due to price increase of lumber.
- 5. Chairs Report Melissa Jolicoeur
 - 5.1. The school is very appreciative of any food and beverages brought in, creates fellowship among the staff. Encouraging messages are always welcomed also.
 - 5.2. Melissa is doing a great job with notifying the public on social media of upcoming events. Nothing needs to change here.
 - 5.3. Outdoor Play Area Phases and meetings nothing to report on other than a small increase on sandbox price due to price increase on lumber.
 - 5.4. Online Book Fair made \$749 this February, lower than other years but expected because of it being online. Still happy with the turnout.

- 5.5. Discovery Time- The school will find out if they can send the link out to the parents this year to sign because the discovery teacher isn't at school to be able to send home the papers.
- 5.6. School logos on shirts nothing to report.
- 6. Additions to the Agenda The newsletter mentioned parents and students to use crossing guard to cross the streets, PAC was wondering if this is still a problem. The newsletter states it as a reminder and they teach the kids at school to also use the crossing guards. This issue has gotten better. No need for the PAC to help.
- 7. Treasurer Report Vanessa Fast Vanessa is looking to step down from this position, if anyone is interested please contact Melissa Jolicoeur or Vanessa Fast.
- 8. Fundraiser Report Carla Barkman
 - 8.1 No fundraiser this spring, mentioned was the basket raffle that we do at the end of the school year, this helps bring in some profit. Will be discussed further at next meeting.
- 9. Special Events Sara Richards
 - 9.1 Staff Appreciation before Spring Break went great, the staff was very appreciative. Thanks to the PAC and any other parents that helped contribute to make this special!
- 10. Next Meeting May 12, 2:00pm (Plan on being outside at the school, bring your lawnchairs)
- 11. Adjournment 2:48pm